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DATE: April 1,2013 :;o:g = V_
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk % w C

FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Office of Telecommunications ?
RE: Docket No. 130018-TX; Rightlink USA, Inc.

Please add the attached email to the docket file.

Please call 413-6532, if you have any questions.

Attachments
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Toni Earnhart

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 1:43 PM

To: 'Keating, Beth'; Beth Salak

Subject: RE: RightLink USA Docket No. 130018-TX

| will attach this email to the Docket file.
Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 1:39 PM

To: Beth Salak

Cc: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RightLink USA Docket No. 130018-TX

Beth,

My apologies for the delayed response, but this will answer your question with regard to where Rightlink would propose
to display its price list, consistent with the following question:

(c) Where will you officially designate as your place of publicly publishing your schedule (a/k/a tariffs or

price lists)(check all that apply)?
Florida Public Service Commission
Website — Website address:

Other — Please provide address:

RightLink will make their rates terms and conditions available for review at the following website:

RightlinkUSA.com

My apologies again for the oversight in the application

. If you would prefer that we file a letter in the docket to address

this amendment, please don’t hesitate to let me know.

Beth

B GUNSTER

FLORIDAS LAW FIM POR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs
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215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 € 850-591-9228
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

hitp://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/



